
Contractor Questions & Answers 
For Solicitation No. S-CO150-12-Q-N016 
Hangar Renovations at El Dorado 
Bogota – Colombia                                               August 01, 2012 
 
Following is a list of the questions I have received from the contractors participating in the above 
solicitation. Each question is followed by the Government’s response. 
 
Question #1: Can the pictures from the roof of the hangar be published as mentioned during the site visit? 
Answer: Attached to this document are photographs of the hangar's roof.   
 
Question #2: Is it necessary to translate in English all the company’s programs, policies, procedures, 
templates, etc. in safety, environmental and health? 
Answer: The only information required in English are the deliverables noted in Paragraph F.11 of 
the solicitation package. This is required from the awarded contractor only. 
 
Question #3: Is there any additional specific requirement for each work? 
Answer: I do not understand the question. I do not know what additional requirement the 
contractor is mentioning. 
 
Question #4: Which are the specific programs for the project in safety, environmental and health 
required? 
Answer: Refer to the answer to Question #2.  
 
Question #5: Since the information on safety, environmental and health is very big and coherent to the 
environmental policies, would it be viable that we send this information via magnetic media? 
Answer: The offeror must follow the instructions given in the cover letter and solicitation package.  
 
Question #6: Can you supply the technical specifications of the existing roof tiles (Type, Dimensions, 
material) of the hangar? 
Answer: The offeror must consider doing the maintenance of the existing roof tile. The type, 
dimensions and material were shown during the site visit performed on July 18, 2012 and are also 
shown on the attached pictures. 
 
Question #7: Which is the storage capacity of the hydro-pneumatic tank required? 
Answer: The reference of the hydro-pneumatic fiberglass specified on paragraph 1.12 of the 
technical specifications is WM35 which indicates all the characteristics of the tank. However the 
specified capacity for a WM35 tank is 450 Lts (120 Gal). 
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